UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
REGION |
475 ALLENDALE ROAD
KING OF PRUSSIA PENNSYLVAN.A 19408 1418

AUG 14 1991

Iam rupondin;toacuwnthayoupmvidedwusonluly 12, 1991, alleging that on July 3
or 4, while Unit 2 was in heatup, a surveillance test (via SP 2402P) for ESFAS/RPS was

performed unusually fast (2 1/2 hours verses normal 5-6 hours typically required), and that you
believe that the shift was pushing for Mode 3, and something could have been missed .

We have inspected this incident and found your concern 1o be unsubstantiated. Our detailed
findings will be documented in NRC Inspection Report 50-336/91-18, a copy of which will be
forwarded to you under separate cover. Should you have any further guestions, or if I can be
of further assistance in these regards, please call me collect at (215) 337-5225.

Sincerely,

Bdé enzinger, Chi
Reactor Projects B

| P M M p
Information in this record was deleted
i accordance with the Fricoi ¢

Act, exeriptions 7 N ¢ Hate
Foi. . 72 JE2

,(/
9503010300 940809 N7
PDR . FOIA_ \ / |
HUBBARD92-162 PDR .



bee:

Allegation File, RI-91-A-0199

E. Conner

T. Shedlosky

W. Raymond

E. Kelly

EG&G Idaho Representative (CARDONE/FROST)



